Horvath, John

From: Trials

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 9:41 AM

To: Horvath, John; Homere, Jean; Haapala, Melissa

Cc: Trials

Subject: FW: IPR2019-01336 and IPR2019-01335

Attachments: Exhibit 1029 (Hall-Ellis Declaration - 935 Patent).pdf; Exhibit 1029 (Hall-Ellis Declaration

- 655 Patent).pdf

Please see below

Thanks
Andrew

From: Pleune, Ben <Ben.Pleune@alston.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 8:10 AM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: UC-655_IPR1336@leehayes.com; UC-935_IPR1335@Ileehayes.com; Douglas, Christopher
<Christopher.Douglas@alston.com>; Doane, Adam <Adam.Doane@alston.com>; James.stein@leehayes.com;
Andrew.strickland@leehayes.com

Subject: IPR2019-01336 and IPR2019-01335

Dear Board,

In response to Patent Owner’s Objections to Petitioner’s Exhibits in IPR2019-01336 and IPR2019-01335, Petitioner
obtained the attached declarations attesting to the public availability and authenticity of the Wu reference (Exhibit
1018). Petitioner served the declarations and related exhibits on Patent Owner on February 24, and informed Patent
Owner that Petitioner intends to request authorization to file a motion to submit the attached declarations as
supplemental information under §42.123. In response, Patent Owner confirmed that it does not oppose Petitioner’s
request.

This email is to request authorization to file a motion for supplemental information in each IPR. Patent Owner is of
course willing to make itself available for a telephone conference if the Board has any questions or would like to discuss
this issue further.

S. Benjamin Pleune
Alston & Bird
704.444.1098
ben.pleune@alston.com

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments may contain legally privileged and confidential information
intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that you may not read, copy, distribute or otherwise use this message or its attachments. If you have received
this message in error, please notify the sender by email and delete all copies of the message immediately.
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